Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11:33 AM

To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'

Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0003098 2700 23rd Ave, Oakland Fuel Leak Case RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker

Global ID T10000004218

Hello Kiersten:
Thank you for requesting a Technical Report Extension. The report due date for the Report is extended as follows:
REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit the following documents to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention: Karel Detterman) and Geotracker,
according to the following schedule:

e May 15, 2017 Ap+il-14,-2017 Data Gap Work Plan and Updated Site Conceptual Model
RO0003098_WP_SCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

e May 15, 2017 Ap#il-14,-2017 ES| Compliance Documentation
RO0003098_ESI_COMP_yyyy-mm-dd

This report and documentation is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR
Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an
unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hoey, Kiersten [mailto:Kiersten.Hoey@ghd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:17 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>

Subject: RE: RO0003098 2700 23rd Ave, Oakland Fuel Leak Case RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID T10000004218

Hi Karel,

GHD on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) would like to request an extension for the Data Gap
Investigation Work Plan and Updated Site Conceptual Model requested by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) letter
dated February 10, 2017. The reason for the extension request is for the onsite monitoring wells MW-1 through MW-4 to be
sampled and the data included in the report. Chevron is currently working with the property/monitoring well owner to secure
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access to sample the wells. Additionally, Chevron’s project management recently changed to Carryl MacLeod (cc’ed on this
email). Therefore, we respectfully request a due date of May 15, 2017 for the Data Gap Investigation Work Plan and Updated
Site Conceptual Model.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

GHD
T: +1 510 420 3347
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Hoey, Kiersten

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0003098 2700 23rd Ave, Oakland Fuel Leak Case RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID
710000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606

Hello Kiersten:

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH’s) does not concur with the request to reduce site groundwater
monitoring and sampling from quarterly to semi-annual because of the reasons described in Technical Comment 1 in the
attached Directive Letter dated February 10, 2017.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it
for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and
modify all email communications through their networks.




